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Chris Harvey

From: iris [iris@etc.org.tw]
Sent: Sunday, January 16, 2005 11:09 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: R00/???; Mike Kuo
Subject: Fw: K-Best Technology Inc., FCC ID: QZG5117R,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4358, Notice#1

Exhibit-D-ID_Label_
revised.pdf...

Dear Chris,
Pls find the attached file which is ID label we had revised OK. If you have any problem, 
pls advise us ASAP and sent the mail to me. Thanks a lot.

Best Regards,

Iris Lin
----- Original Message -----
From: "SS" <ssliou@etc.org.tw>
To: "R00/???" <iris@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005 5:37 PM
Subject: Fw: K-Best Technology Inc., FCC ID: QZG5117R, Assessment NO.: AN04T4358, Notice#1

Dear Iris,

?????????FCC ID label???

? ? ?
? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?
? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?
Tel: (02)26023052 #20
Fax: (02)26010910

----- Original Message -----
From: "willyauo" <willyauo@etc.org.tw>
To: "???" <ssliou@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005 5:15 PM
Subject: Fw: K-Best Technology Inc., FCC ID: QZG5117R, Assessment NO.: AN04T4358, Notice#1

? ?

????check
? ?

----- Original Message -----
From: "Compliance Certification Services" <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
To: <willyauo@seed.net.tw>
Cc: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 2:01 AM
Subject: K-Best Technology Inc., FCC ID: QZG5117R, Assessment NO.: AN04T4358, Notice#1
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Dear Will,

I have performed the review of the above referenced TCB application for Certification and find that the following item needs to 
be addressed before the review can be completed:

The FCC Label and Label placement exhibit shows both the Outdoor Unit (ODU) and the Indoor Unit (IDU) being labeled with 
the FCC ID Number.  The since these are 2 separate enclosures and the ODU is the Transmit portion, the FCC ID Label 
should only be placed on the ODU. Please revise the FCC Label and Location exhibit to only label the ODU.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture 
of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender.


